
TASK FORCE ON SCHOOL SAFETY October 27, 2014 
 

Public Safety Academy - Boardroom 
 
Task Force Members:  

Richard Evans, Senator Betsy Johnson, Representative Jeff Barker, Eriks Gabliks, 
Dave Novotney, Danni Ledezma, Heidi Moawad, Geoff Spalding, Ted Kunze, Craig 
Roberts, Susan Graves, Peggy Holstedt, Matt Utterback, Reed Schwalbach, Mindy 
McCartt 

 
Guests:  

Mike Bloom, Linda Anderson, Elisa Crebs, David Alamein, John Michael Keyes, 
Tom Worthy, Lisa Freiley, Todd Anderson, Nolan Campbell, Mike Boyd; Mitch 
Kruska, Scott Winegar, Kim Yarrba, Tom Worthy, Michael Boyd 

 
Meeting Notes: 
 

1. Welcome- Craig Roberts 
• Officially opened the Meeting 
• Introductions 
• Unable to approve last meeting minutes due to not having a quorum  

 
2. I Love You Guys- John Michael Keyes 

• Peggy introduced Lisa Freiley from PACE 
• Lisa gave an overview of what PACE is. 
• Peggy introduced John Michael Keyes 
• All information can be found online. http://iloveuguys.org/ 
• Spoke about Safe2Tell tip line and having it legislatively mandated 

anonymity. Statewide is very important also for tracking. Web tips number 
one, text tips are number two and phone calls are number three. 

 
3. RFI Update- David Alamein, Linda Anderson and Nolan Campbell 

• Linda Anderson talked about the RFI and how to move forward 
• We have developed a statement of work to get a contractor to look to write 

the RFI. 
• Cy Smith has shared information about a new software option Pictometry 

can bring information into the Raptor and they are working on some details 
at no cost.  
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• We can add the standardization of the language into the RFI. 
• When we get this contractor on board we will need to know how to 

interact with this group to move the process forward. 
  

4. Subcommittees- Craig Roberts 
• Erik Gabliks was chosen as the subcommittee chair for the Terminology 

subcommittee. A conference call for November 4th has been set up  
• Goal is to determine real fundamental language between schools, law 

enforcement and the community. 
• Basic, Consistent, real 

  
5. Presentation feedback: 

• The I Love You Guys is very specific and sometimes doesn’t work within 
certain districts.   

• An MOU has to be signed to use the I Love You Guys which doesn’t allow 
the customization. 

• Some specifics for Lincoln County School Districts are:  Lockout procedure 
allows movement throughout the building.  Procedures to not lock exterior 
doors on lockdowns isn’t acceptable for all schools.   

i. Question:  Has anyone asked John Michael about modifying his 
model for Oregon? 

ii. Peggy will start a discussion with him regarding modifying his model 
for Oregon. 

• Susan will be sending the email around the MOU language and the ability 
to modify. 

• Dave talked about Lincoln County being a leader in this process, but we also 
should be looking at providing something for the other districts. So many 
districts do not have the resources to even start something let alone 
develop an entire program. 

• When talking about “locally” when talking about law enforcement we really 
are talking about a county and about 3-4 surrounding counties.   

• One shoe is not going to fit all, but if we can get something that is middle of 
the road.   

• Major Bloom asked the question to Marysville PD about last Friday’s school 
shooting, if the Rapid Responder system was utilized and to what success or 
failure.  We are hoping to have an answer before the next meeting. 
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• One of the biggest challenges is money.  Sheriff Roberts has been talking to 
private industries as well as reaching out to Rapid Responder.  They would 
like to do a pilot project of 50-100 schools at no cost or permanent 
commitment to the process.   

• If can’t do a pilot project, the state system doesn’t allow for this.  Major 
Bloom talked about letting this RFI process work.  We are hoping by next 
spring we might be able to have a start. 

i. Question: Can we do the pilot outside of the state system? 
ii. Answer: If that would be the case OSP, ODE would have to 

completely opt out of the process.  An aggressive vendor could still 
through up some roadblocks down the line. 

iii. We need to be thinking about a procurement strategy.  Work with 
DAS to develop this.  Look at possible outcomes and see if there is a 
way to get where we would like to go and how we can get there 
quicker. 

• Could we start other work ahead of time?  Could we build teams to start 
conversations about where are the command posts going to be, gathering 
school specific information (maps, pictures, etc.), and starting 
communications with local law enforcement. 

• One of the things we could do is start pulling law enforcement and 
educators together to ask the questions around county specific needs. 

• This would also help deescalate some of the fears of a statewide program. 
• Bring in large and small districts together to help work out what we really 

need and what is acceptable (bare minimum) on what we have to have. 
• Suggestion about having something in the East County Portland area to 

help the community heal and have a voice. 
• Mitch suggested we put together the framework but leaves the local 

flexibility; however the common language is essential. 
• Suggestion to put together a subcommittee around assisting building a 

framework? 
 

6. Next Steps 
• Newsletter came out; we will have another one soon. 
• An upcoming meeting we could have a Lines for Life presentation 
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• Oregon had a statewide hotline… we need to do some research around 
where it went and why it is not in use.  Susan and Mitch to look into it (8-10 
years ago) Marketing was done at the statewide level.   

• Funding will be a 10 year contract at least. But what happens with it after 
that 10 year.  Who owns the mapping project? 

• Major Bloom is going to follow up Washington State details 
• List of concerns from I Love you Guys as well as Oregon Hotline 
• Create a group around have to haves- Start at this level then take it to a 

subcommittee (database system) mapping objective of House Bill. Noland 
and Linda can be part of this group to help drive this group.   Most of this 
information will need to be coming from the Education side. 

• Create a group around what we can start gathering now 
• Create a group around who is going to meet with the contractor to write 

the RFP. 
• Location of the next meeting? 

i. Wilsonville 
ii. Clackamas 

iii. Salem 
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